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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Boulden III, George R
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Re: BM Music Ed Change

Thanks for your note. MUS 317 will be offered in addition to EDC 317. Students may choose one or the other in order to 
fulfill the requirement. 
 
Thanks, 
 
George Boulden 
 
 
On 3/15/10 10:12 AM, "Brothers, Sheila C" <sbrothers@uky.edu> wrote: 

Good morning! I am writing in regards to the program change proposal for the bachelor of music in Music Education 
(attached). 
  
The description of the change in #7 and the rationale for the change in #9 are not clear to me. I understand that MUS 
317 is to be added as a core requirement, but it is not clear if MUS 317 replaces EDC 317, or if it is merely another way 
for students to complete a certain requirement.  
  
Could you please reply back to me with a clarification? Upon receipt, this item (and MUS 317) will be ready for review 
via web transmittals, and a likely effective date of fall 2010. 
  
Thank you, 
Sheila  
  
 
Sheila Brothers 
Office of the Senate Council 
203E Main Building, -0032 
Phone: (859) 257-5872 
sckinn1@uky.edu <mailto:sbrothers@uky.edu>  
http://www.uky.edu/faculty/senate <http://www.uky.edu/USC/New>  

 

 
‐‐  
George R. Boulden, III 
Associate Director of Bands 
University of Kentucky 
33 Fine Arts Building 
Lexington, KY 40506-0022 
 
859.257.BAND (Office) 
859.257.8192  (Office Fax) 
859.351.6899  (Cell) 
 
Website: www.ukbands.org 
Email: george.boulden@uky.edu 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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MUS 317 will be offered in addition to EDC 317. Students may choose one or the other in order to
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